

From: Theresa Deaver

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 02, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0259-EX-RR-2001- Reply

---

Message:

The frequency bands covered in this license(KE2XGA): 890-928 MHz MO and 928-940 MHz FX are apparantly used as paired frequencies, i.e., mobile transceiver (MO) and base station transceiver (FX). These frequencies are commonly used for Business Communications: Land Mobile Private (LP) and Land Mobile Commercial (LC) plus Paging (PG).

The frequency band 928-940 Mhz is 12 MHz wide. Therefor, any carrier transmitting in this band must have a necessary bandwidth that does not exceed 12 MHz. The necessary bandwidth for both of the above frequency sets can be reduced to 10 MHz, for all emissions designators.

Please change: 20M0F7W To: 10M0F7W

20M0F8W To: 10M0F8W

20M0F3E To: 10M0F3E

20M0F7B To: 10M0F7B